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The Town of Moorefield formally dates to 1777 when the Virginia General Assembly passed 
an act creating a town on land owned by Conrad Moore. Trustees laid out 55 lots roughly 
centered on the present Main, Winchester and Elm Streets. The original town boundaries 
appear as a dotted line on the map at right. Still standing on Winchester Avenue are some of the 
early structures including the Higgins House, the Old Courthouse and the Alexander Home.

Visitors are encouraged to park in one of the designated parking areas or along one of the 
side streets and experience Winchester Avenue as it might have been several years ago. Where 
a home or church is open for touring, the key below lists the page number of where a detailed 
description can be found. Other structures along the route have informative temporary 
placards placed in front. Visitors may download a complete self-guided history tours that 
include brief histories of the properties from the Web at http://www.heritageweekend.com/
map.html.

There are three Civil War Trail markers within the vicinity of Winchester Avenue: Olivet 
Cemetery, at the “top” of Winchester Avenue; McMechen House at 109 North Main Street, and 
the Moorefield Presbyterian Church at 109 South Main Street.

Address Name Year Built
1. 105 Winchester Ave. W. F. Wilson House 1922
2. 113 Winchester Ave. Old Public Library 1952
3. S. Elm St. Alexander Home 1780s and 1841
4. 203-205 Winchester Ave. Old Courthouse and Jail 1793
5. 211 Winchester Ave. Bergdoll Home 1909
6. 217 Winchester Ave. Elmore Funeral Home 1905
7. 307 Winchester Ave. Sunnyside 1906
8. S. Fork Rd. Emmanuel Episcopal Church 1881
9. 311 Winchester Ave. Union Tannery House 1905
10. 313 Winchester Ave. W. E. Woy House circa 1905
11. 109 S. Main St. Presbyterian Church 1847-55
12. 317 Winchester Ave. Chipley Homeplace 1868
13. 304 Winchester Ave. Nine Gables 1870
14. 220 Winchester Ave. Homer Carr Home circa 1915
15. 214-218 Winchester Dr. J. M. Harman Homes 1939
16. 212 Winchester Ave. Lobb House 1842
17. 206 Winchester Ave. Inskeep Hall 1907
18. 200 Winchester Ave. Higgins House 1786
19. N. Elm St. Duffey Methodist Church 1919
20. 108 Winchester Ave. Berry General Store 1880
21. 106 Winchester Ave. Inskeep House 1890
22. N. Main St. Public Library / Welcome Center
23. N. Main St. McCoy Grand Theatre 1927
24. Paskell Hill Dr. Summer Kitchen circa 1780
25 131 S. Main St. Maslin-Gamble House 1848
26. 123 N. Elm St. Presbyterian Manse 1858-60
27. 204 N. Washington St. Hardy County Court House
28. 224 Washington St. Episcopal Rectory 1885
29. 208 N. Main St. The Parsonage 1853

Living History: Self-Guided Tour


